
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 2/13/2014 4:40:46 PM 
To: molly.sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov (molly.sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Samsung — thank you 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

mollv.sterkel@cpuc.ca.aov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: mailc!rnz02.pge.com 

moIly.sterkeI@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user 
(molly.sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov)> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from itmailppaprd06.comp.pge.com (itr 'aprd06.comp.pge.com 
[10.210.17.40]) " 

by maildmz02 .pge . coin. (Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 . 1/Sentrion MTA 4 .3.1) with 
ESMTP id slEOeXCk.024 8 67 

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 ci )HE-RSA AES256 SHA bits=256 verify=NO); 
Thu, 13 Feb 2014 16:40: 100 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sha25 , • :imple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha; 
1=1392338433; bh=drWg+0kS7 11 f2mQPvnbK+jfAch/vF80Kj59C4=; 
h=Fr T-mo:C( , - =-te : , • , r"-T- Reply To: Content Type: 

Cc: Tr< • p i 
b=i: • • • i ill,1 i CkYuwpuT+pAHt5Tuo2 96nF71f 01 

W)L.,.J , Jc L„..1 i 1 ! . J:... i..c... Z y H e 6 r X v Z p B L 2 5+C t o 14 u vO Q B 7 g' 
/n 7 FI/kt i I VsU i l-M4pYENsxE= 

Received: from. ' i (1 A ipaprd.0 6.coiTip.pgcc.com [127.0.0.1]) 
by itn i i y M' ,co _ :.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id 

s 1E 0 S dm. 10 3 0 9 9 8; 
r,ll"= 1......:> lew 2 014 16:40:33 0800 

Received: ma:i 10 2 . cornp . pge . corn (dlpsmtpapp0 2 . utility. pge . com 
[10.210.4 " " 

j ..nailppaprdO 6 . comp . pge . com with ESMTP id lh.plc0y9 91 1 
(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4 MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT); 

SB GT&S 0264056 

mailto:molly.sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:molly.sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov


Thu, 13 Feb 2014 16:40:33 0800 
Received: from EXCHHUBFFO1 . Utility. pge . com. (exchhubf f 01. uti] ity. pge . com. 
[10.210.3.3]) " " 

bv 'i I.comp.pge.com. {Sentrion MIA 4.3.1/Sentrion MIA 4 .3.1) with 
ESMIP id ' ' 010872 

• i ion=TLSvl/SSLv3 i cr=AES128 SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL); 
• L3 Feb 2 014 16: + 0800 

Received: from 1 3FF112.Uti I i pge.com ( [fe80: :151:e8ff:32c2:le9d]) by 
EXCHHUBFFO 1 . Ut ! > .pge.com : [ r u : : 58f : bb9c : el3a : al 12111 ] ) with, mapi id 
1.4.02.0328.006 r 1.3 Feb 2014 16:40:31 0800 

From: "Doll, Laura" <LRDD0pge. corn> 
To: "edward.randolph@ cpuc.ca.gov" tedward.randolphScpuc.ca.govt, 

CC: 

Dat 
Me s 

"maryjc 
"mol "i "" 
n, 
Re: • 
or*, i r- . 

cue. c a.gov" < m a r y j o . 1: 
1 '"a . gov" < molly. 

c.ca.govt, 
puc.ca.govt 

ge. com.>, Redacted 
you 

.......y ..........k you 
) H S 7 h H X+SIK a z S P 2 B+C n t W T k s D Q A A C 2 in. 9 
2014 00:40:30 +0000 

<3BC5 5 9C33E 93BD4EASE1D91FDD9.A67CE0 9 0 8B5DC0EXCHMBFF112.Utility.pge.comb 
In Rep'1-" m 

'3BD4E.A5E1D91FDD9.A67CE0 9 0 8B5C50EXCHMBFF112 .Utility .pge . comt 
nguage: en US 
•b 'n rj "Q a Q a.: e n U S 

<SBC55 
Accept 
Conten 
X MS H 
X. MS I 
x orig 
Content I 

31.89.121.39] 
:i; c h a r s e t = " i s o 8 8 5 9 1" 
:ig: 7bit. 

1. i 
>op: Forwarded 
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